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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Saturday, August 20, 2011 8:56 PM 

To: 
Cc: 	 Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: 	 Fw: Rice-shalgam 

Everybody has a different account... 

	Original Message ---- 
From: Ryu, Rexon Y 
Sent: Saturday, August 20, 2011 08:52 PM 
To: Burns, William .1 
Cc: Zeya, Uzra 5; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Rice-shalgam 

Bill, wanted to pass on that Susan spoke w Shalgam a couple hours ago. He is in doha with jabril. Shalgam predicted 
tripoli will fall in short order and is already hearing a couple of Q's sons have already left the country and more may 
soon. He pledged post Q govt, which they are planning will be more inclusive. (We also passed this to nss) 

Fluid situation. Am back from leave and will want to stay in touch as this unfolds. 

Rexon 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05781924 Date: 02/29/2016 


	Page 1

